
 

 

January 10, 2017 
 

Dan Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc. 
1516 Centre Circle  
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515-1082 

 
 

Subject:  DD4AXT200A Class II Permissive Change 
 

Dear Mr. Crowder 
 

This letter is to confirm that the Shure AXT200A wireless microphone transmitter is seeking a  
Class II Permissive Change that will change its operating range from 578-638 MHz to  
578-608 MHz.  The only parameter changing is the upper frequency of its range. 
 
Attached is the FCC application requesting this change, along with a copy of the 
Federal Communications Commission KDB 206256, which addresses changes  
affecting the 600 MHz band.  

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Craig Kozokar 
Global Compliance Project Engineer 
Shure Incorporated 

 

 


